# Khuram Shahzad



Web: <a href="http://www.khuram-shahzad.com">http://www.khuram-shahzad.com</a> Voice: +92-345-4769106

Email: mail@khuram-shahzad.com

Facebook: <a href="http://pk.linkedin.com/in/khurram">www.facebook.com/hi.khurram</a> LinkedIn: <a href="http://pk.linkedin.com/in/khuramshazad">http://pk.linkedin.com/in/khuramshazad</a> Date of Birth: September 25, 1984

Marital Status: Single
Nationality: Pakistani

#### Scrum Servant Leader

#### Objective:

Accomplished servant-leader capable of delivering large-scale software and Web development projects on time and on budget by effectively collaborating, facilitating, leading and coaching multiple Scrum teams. Expert at driving the adoption and enforcement of Scrum rules, removing impediments and fostering self-management. Capable of bringing overwhelming enthusiasm and awareness to projects, applying expert judgment to the removal of impediments, keeping teams focused and delivering success in rapidly evolving and dynamic environments.

#### Profile:

10 years' experience of eCommerce and Web application project management. Management experience of the full project life cycle including requirements gathering, creation of project plans and schedules, obtaining and managing resources, managing budget, and facilitating project execution, deployment, and closure. Hands on experience in various project management methodologies like *Waterfall* & *Agile Project Management*. Practical experience of successful Scrum based development team management as an Agile Project Manager and Scrum Master.

I have professional experience working on Insurance, Contract management, Reporting applications with most modern development tools and languages i.e. C#, Crystal reports, ASP.Net and MS SQL. Extensive experience in developing software, designing database, software architecture and development framework.

# Professional Skills:

Basic Programming	C, C++
.NET	ADO.NET, Visual C#.NET, VB.Net, COM+, ASP.NET, Crystal Reports,
	MVC 4.0, WebAPI, Telerik Controls, Rad Controls, Entity Framework
Web Languages/ Scripting	HTML, CSS, Java script, Ajax, PHP 5.0, JQuery, AngularJS
XML related Technologies	XML, XSLT, DOM, Web services, WCF, Restful Services
Software Engineering	SDLC, SQA, UML, Flowcharting and formal documentation
Graphics	Photoshop 7.0, Corel Draw
Development Tools	Macromedia Dream weaver, MS FrontPage 2003, MS Project, Rational
	Rose Suit, Microsoft Movie Maker, Microsoft Visual Studio 2010, Net
	Beans
Technology Servers	Working with IIS Server , Apache, Microsoft SharePoint 2007 (basic
	development)
Database Concepts and	MS SQL Server 2005-2008 and Express Edition(schema Designing,
Tools	Stored procedures, Triggers), Oracle Server 10g, MySQL
Windows & Windows	Microsoft Windows XP Professional, MS Office 2007 (MS Word, MS Excel,
Applications	MS Access, MS Outlook, MS PowerPoint), Internet Explorer 6.0, Mozilla
	Fire fox, Opera 9.2, Antivirus Software.
Network Knowledge	Intermediate Skill to setup and manage small network(LANS), Better
	TCP/IP Protocol, HTTP and FTP Knowledge

# **Professional Experience**

### Lahore Development Authority [Jan 2015- Present]

Designation: System Analyst [BS-18] - Directorate of Computer Services (<a href="http://www.lda.gop.pk.com/">http://www.lda.gop.pk.com/</a>) Core responsibilities include management of outsourcing contracts, Automation of LDA processes about the land acquisition and allotment, Development and leading team for Metro orange line payment portal, Automation of LDA law directorate and automation of LDA one window facility.

#### TRG Group (Pvt) Ltd. November 2013- Dec 2014

Designation: Senior Software Engineer / Scrum Master (<a href="http://www.trgworld.com/">http://www.trgworld.com/</a>)

Working here as scrum master on college builder project. Documented the entire database as per IEEE documentation standards. Actively, involved in team meetings and coordinating the timelines with offshore team (College-builder India) and the business analysts. Worked in AngularJS, WebAPI and MVC.

#### Ovex technologies (Pvt) Ltd. March 2009- September 2013

Designation: Senior Software Engineer (http://www.ovextech.com) +92 42 111 111 502

I completed Google Android OS development certification and attended Nokia mobile workshops.

OvexTech is the largest IT solution provider of Pakistan. Core responsibilities include managing the software development team , web development analysis and estimations, provide team status report, give recommendations on latest Microsoft technologies for improved experience. Utilized SSRS & WebAPI. *Philip Morris Territory Management:* Developed using Visual studio 2010, MS SQL 2008 and crystal reports, focuses on territory management based on variables and report extraction.

**LESCO and SNGPL Ticketing System**: Based on .Net 4.0 supports customer complaint with complete trackback and reporting functionalities.

**Metro CRM System:** Complete customer buying history tracking, buying interest analysis and customer meta updation. Supports synchronization between Ovex database and Metro database.

### NetSol Technologies (Pvt) Ltd. CMMi Maturity Level Five - August 2007 - April 2009

**Designation: Software Engineer** 

(http://www.netsolpk.com) +92(042) 111-44-88-00 Ext.475

I got CMMi software documentation training as well 2 weeks training on Java IDE named Insurance design studio.

**Employee Management System**: It was an in house project and was developed using ASP.Net (VB.Net), AJAX 2.0 and SQL Server2005. Main features of this project were Attendance, manage activities, employee reports, leave management and travel plans.

Innovation Policy: This project was named after the client "Innovation Group" and was developed using Java and Insurance Design Studio. Main features are automobile insurance, watercraft insurance and home insurance.

#### FiveRiversTechnologies - May 2007 to August 2007

**Designation: Internee** 

(http://www.fiveriverstech.com) +92-42-5780399

Generation Bridges: It was based on Php 5.0, AJAX (xoad) and featured like Contact management, Email, Weather Reports. I developed contact management modules.

## **Academic Qualifications**

MS in Computer Sciences. (Session Feb 2012-Sep 2013 [3.27 CGPA]

The University of Lahore, Lahore.

B.Sc (Hons) in Computer Sciences. (Session Feb 2003-Feb 2007) [2.54 CGPA]

University of the Punjab, Lahore.

F.sc (Pre-engineering). (Session April 2000-September 2002) [711/1100]

Govt. College. Sargodha.

Matric. (Session 2000) [677/850]

Govt. Comprehensive High School, Sargodha.

# **Academic Projects @ Punjab University**

**Text Editor** 

Developed using: Borland c++ using OOP concepts

Library system using dynamic data structures

Developed using: Borland C++

Paint software

Developed using: Assembly

**GUI Address Book** 

Developed using: C#.Net

Hospital management system

Developed using: Vb.Net

Rozee.com (online job posting)like project

Developed using: Asp.Net, SQL Server Express.

Java messenger

Developed using: Java

System process management

Developed using: Borland C++

C- - language compiler

Developed using: Borland C++

**School Van Management** 

Developed using: VB.Net

Degree project (Online

**Recruitment System)** 

Developed using: Asp.Net, Ms SQL

server <a href="http://www.jobs-inn.com">http://www.jobs-inn.com</a>

### **Interests**

- Cricket, Jogging, gym and playing Computer Games.
- Blogging and SEO Work

#### References

Will be furnished on demand.